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the Minnesota Office of the State
Archeologist and then transferred to the
MIAC (H376). No known individuals
were identified. No associated funerary
objects are present.

The condition of the remains and the
degree of dental attrition suggest these
human remains are ancient/pre-contact
in time. Cranial morphology identifies
this individual as American Indian. The
human remains have no archeological
classification and cannot be associated
with any present-day Indian tribe.

At an unknown date, human remains
representing, at minimum, eight
individuals were removed from an
undesignated site on the south end of
Gull Lake, Cass County, MN, by
unknown person(s) and transferred to D.
Birk of the Minnesota Historical Society.
In 1998, the human remains were
transferred to the Minnesota Office of
the State Archeologist and in 1999, to
the MIAC (H372). No known
individuals were identified. No
associated funerary objects are present.

The condition of the remains
identifies these human remains as pre-
contact American Indian. The human
remains have no archeological
classification and cannot be associated
with any present-day Indian tribe.

At an unknown date, human remains
representing one individual were
removed from mounds on the north end
of Lake Benton City, Lincoln County,
MN, by unknown person(s). In 2002,
Mr. David Norden donated the human
remains to the Lake Benton Area
Historical Society. In 2004, the human
remains were transferred to the MIAC
(H409). No known individual was
identified. No associated funerary
objects are present.

The human remains are associated
with the Woodland Tradition, an
archeological classification which
cannot be associated with any present-
day Indian tribe.

At an unknown date, human remains
representing, at minimum, two
individuals were removed from an
undesignated site in Pope County, MN,
and donated to the Pope County
Historical Society (Acc. 66.391 and
66.394). In 1997, the human remains
were transferred to Dave Nystuen,
Minnesota Historical Society who
transferred the remains to the Minnesota
Office of the State Archeologist. In 1999,
the human remains were transferred to
the MIAC (H370). No known
individuals were identified. No
associated funerary objects are present.

Archeological material transferred
with the human remains including
Onamia style ceramic sherds suggest the
remains may be associated with the
Woodland Tradition, a broad

archeological classification which
cannot be associated with any present-
day Indian tribe.

In the late 1940s, human remains
representing, at minimum, two
individuals were recovered when a
mound was leveled during construction
of a parking lot at the site of the Elk
Lake Tavern in (Little) Elk Lake,
Sherburne County, MN, and donated to
the University of Minnesota. In 1999,
the human remains were transferred to
the MIAC (H355). No known
individuals were identified. No
associated funerary objects are present.

The context of these human remains
in a mound and femora morphology
identify these human remains as pre-
contact American Indian. The human
remains are associated with the
Woodland Tradition, a broad
archeological classification which
cannot be associated with any present-
day Indian tribe.

Determinations Made by the Minnesota
Indian Affairs Council

Officials of the MIAC have
determined that:

¢ Based on non-destructive physical
analysis and catalogue records, the
human remains are Native American.

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), a
relationship of shared group identity
cannot be reasonably traced between the
Native American human remains and
any present-day Indian tribe.

e According to final judgments of the
Indian Claims Commission, the land
from which the Native American human
remains were removed is the aboriginal
land of The Tribes.

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(9), the
human remains described in this notice
represent the physical remains of 15
individuals of Native American
ancestry.

e Pursuant to 43 CFR 10.11(c)(1), the
disposition of the human remains is to
The Tribes.

Additional Requestors and Disposition

Representatives of any Indian tribe
that believes itself to be culturally
affiliated with the human remains or
any other Indian tribe that believes it
satisfies the criteria in 43 CFR
10.11(c)(1) should contact James L. (Jim)
Jones, Cultural Resource Director,
Minnesota Indian Affairs Council, 3801
Bemidji Avenue NW., Suite 5, Bemidji,
MN 56601, telephone (218) 755-3223,
before February 13, 2012. Disposition of
the human remains to The Tribes may
proceed after that date if no additional
requestors come forward.

The Minnesota Indian Affairs Council
is responsible for notifying The Tribes
that this notice has been published.

Dated: January 9, 2012.
Sherry Hutt,
Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2012-522 Filed 1-12—12; 8:45 am)]
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service
[2253-665]
Notice of Inventory Completion:

Minnesota Indian Affairs Council,
Bemidji, MN

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Minnesota Indian Affairs
Council has completed an inventory of
human remains and associated funerary
objects in consultation with the
appropriate Indian tribes, and has
determined that there is no cultural
affiliation between the remains and any
present-day Indian tribe.
Representatives of any Indian tribe that
believes itself to be culturally affiliated
with the human remains may contact
the Minnesota Indian Affairs Council.
Disposition of the human remains and
associated funerary objects to the Indian
tribes stated below may occur if no
additional requestors come forward.
DATES: Representatives of any Indian
tribe that believes it has a cultural
affiliation with the human remains
should contact the Minnesota Indian
Affairs Council at the address below by
February 13, 2012.

ADDRESSES: James L. (Jim) Jones,
Cultural Resource Director, Minnesota
Indian Affairs Council, 3801 Bemidji
Avenue NW., Suite 5, Bemidji, MN
56601, telephone (218) 755-3223.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is
here given in accordance with the
Native American Graves Protection and
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C.
3003, of the completion of an inventory
of human remains and associated
funerary objects in the possession of the
Minnesota Indian Affairs Council
(MIAC). The human remains and
associated funerary objects were
removed from Becker and Wadena
counties, MN.

This notice is published as part of the
National Park Service’s administrative
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25
U.S.C. 3003(d)(3) and 43 CFR 10.11(d).
The determinations in this notice are
the sole responsibility of the museum,
institution, or Federal agency that has
control of the Native American human
remains. The National Park Service is
not responsible for the determinations
in this notice.
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Consultation

A detailed assessment of the human
remains was made by the MIAC
professional staff in consultation with
representatives of the Leech Lake Band
of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe,
Minnesota; the Minnesota Chippewa
Tribe, Minnesota; and the White Earth
Band of Minnesota Chippewa Tribe,
Minnesota.

History and Description of the Remains

In 1970, human remains representing,
at minimum, one individual were
removed from the Dunton Locks area,
Becker County, MN, by unknown
person(s) and donated to the Becker
County Historical Society (HR-1). In
1997, the human remains were
transferred to the Minnesota Office of
the State Archaeologist and
subsequently transferred to the MIAGC
(H366) in 1999. No known individuals
were identified. No associated funerary
objects are present.

The red ochre staining on the human
remains is consistent with American
Indian mortuary practices over a broad
temporal span and cannot be associated
with any single archeological tradition.
The human remains have no
archeological classification and cannot
be associated with any present-day
Indian tribe.

In 1955, human remains representing,
at minimum, two individuals were
removed from the Rock Lake area,
Becker County, MN, by unknown
person(s) and donated to the Becker
County Historical Society (HR-2). In
1997, the human remains were
transferred to the Minnesota Office of
the State Archaeologist and
subsequently transferred to the MIAC
(H364) in 1999. No known individuals
were identified. No associated funerary
objects are present.

The human remains have no
archeological classification and cannot
be associated with any present-day
Indian tribe.

In the 1980s, human remains
representing, at minimum, two
individuals were recovered from site
21BK37, Buck’s Mill (aka Hildebrand
site). The remains were collected by Mr.
Hildebrand, the property owner, during
construction of a garage and were
donated to the Becker County Historical
Society (HR-3). In 1997, the human
remains were transferred to the
Minnesota Office of the State
Archaeologist and subsequently
transferred to the MIAC (H365) in 1999.
No known individuals were identified.
No associated funerary objects are
present. Additional individuals were
removed from this site in 1985, a notice

of inventory completion was published
in the Federal Register (FR 64 FR
43212, September 8, 1999) and the
human remains from the 1985 collection
were repatriated and reburied.

Site 21BK37 has no archeological
classification. The human remains
cannot be associated with any present-
day Indian tribe.

In 1954, human remains representing,
at minimum, four individuals were
recovered from the north shore of
Detroit Lake (Steffen Lot), Becker
County, MN, by unknown person(s)
during basement construction and
donated to the Becker County Historical
Society (HR-5). In 1997, the human
remains were transferred to the
Minnesota Office of the State
Archeologist and then to the MIAC
(H363). No known individuals were
identified. The twelve associated
funerary objects include three bone
needles made from the ribs of a black
bear, six pieces of modified rib bone
from a black bear, two unmodified
fibulae from a black bear and one piece
of quartz with red ochre pigment.

The human remains are associated
with the Archaic Tradition, a broad
archeological classification which
cannot be associated with any present-
day Indian tribe.

In 1888, human remains representing,
at minimum, four individuals were
recovered from a mound in the city of
Detroit Lakes, Becker County, MN, by
Rev. W.A. Pratt and donated to the
Becker County Historical Society (HR—
6). In 1997, the human remains were
transferred to the Minnesota Office of
the State Archaeologist and
subsequently transferred to MIAC
(H361) in 1999. No known individuals
were identified. No associated funerary
objects are present.

The human remains are associated
with the Woodland Tradition, a broad
archeological classification which
cannot be associated with any present-
day Indian tribe.

In 1935, human remains representing,
at minimum, three individuals were
recovered from a mound (Mound Z/1),
site 21BK9, on the north shore of Detroit
Lake, MN, by Otto Zeck. At an unknown
date, the human remains were
transferred to J. Oothoudt who then
transferred the human remains to the
Minnesota Office of the State
Archaeologist. In 2002, the remains
were transferred to the MIAC (H383). No
known individuals were identified. No
associated funerary objects are present.

The context of burial in a mound
identifies the human remains with the
Woodland Tradition, a broad
archeological classification which

cannot be associated with any present-
day Indian tribe.

In 2001, human remains representing,
at minimum, one individual were
recovered from the Crow Wing River,
Wadena County, MN, by two swimmers
while wading in the river. The human
remains were turned over to the Wadena
County Sheriff’s Department, who
transferred them to the Minnesota
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and
then to the Minnesota Office of the State
Archaeologist. In 2004, the human
remains were transferred to the MIAC
(H408). No known individuals were
identified. No associated funerary
objects are present.

The condition and morphology of the
human remains, in addition to a
radiocarbon date (AD 1290-1420)
obtained by the Minnesota Bureau of
Criminal Apprehension, indicate pre-
contact American Indian affiliation. The
human remains have no archeological
classification and cannot be associated
with any present-day Indian tribe.

Determinations Made by the Minnesota
Indian Affairs Council

Officials of the MIAC have
determined that:

¢ Based on non-destructive physical
analysis and catalogue records, the
human remains are Native American.

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), a
relationship of shared group identity
cannot be reasonably traced between the
Native American human remains and
associated funerary objects and any
present-day Indian tribe.

¢ According to final judgments of the
Indian Claims Commission, the land
from which the Native American human
remains and associated funerary objects
were removed is the aboriginal land of
the Leech Lake Band of the Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota; the
Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota
and the White Earth Band of Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota.

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(9), the
human remains described in this notice
represent the physical remains of 17
individuals of Native American
ancestry.

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(3)(A)
the 12 objects described above are
reasonably believed to have been placed
with or near individual human remains
at the time of death or later as part of
the death rite or ceremony.

e Pursuant to 43 CFR 10.11(c)(1), the
disposition of the human remains is to
the Leech Lake Band of the Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota; the
Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota
and the White Earth Band of Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota.
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Additional Requestors and Disposition

Representatives of any Indian tribe
that believes itself to be culturally
affiliated with the human remains or
any other Indian tribe that believes it
satisfies the criteria in 43 CFR
10.11(c)(1) should contact James L. (Jim)
Jones, Cultural Resource Director,
Minnesota Indian Affairs Council, 3801
Bemidji Avenue NW., Suite 5, Bemidji,
MN 56601, telephone (218) 755-3223,
before February 13, 2012. Disposition of
the human remains to the Leech Lake
Band of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe,
Minnesota; the Minnesota Chippewa
Tribe, Minnesota and the White Earth
Band of Minnesota Chippewa Tribe,
Minnesota may proceed after that date
if no additional requestors come
forward.

The Minnesota Indian Affairs Council
is responsible for notifying the Leech
Lake Band of the Minnesota Chippewa
Tribe, Minnesota; the Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota and the
White Earth Band of Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota that this
notice has been published.

Dated: January 9, 2012.
Sherry Hutt,
Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2012-516 Filed 1-12-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-50-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-825]

Certain Silicon Microphone Packages
and Products Containing Same;
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 7, 2011, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Knowles
Electronics LLC of Itasca, Illinois. A
supplement to the Complaint was filed
on December 21, 2011. The complaint,
as supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain silicon microphone packages
and products containing same by reason
of infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 7,439,616 (‘“‘the ‘616 patent”)
and U.S. Patent No. 8,018,049 (‘‘the ‘049
patent””). The complaint further alleges

that an industry in the United States
exists or is in the process of being
established as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2011).

Scope Of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
January 6, 2012, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain silicon
microphone packages and products
containing same that infringe one or
more of claims 1, 2, and 8-18 of the 616
patent and claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 11, 12, 15,
16, 19, 21-23, and 26 of the 049 patent,
and whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which

this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Knowles
Electronics LLC, 1151 Maplewood
Drive, Itasca, IL 60143.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Analog Devices Inc., One Technology
Way, P.O. Box 9106, Norwood, MA
02062-9106;

Amkor Technology, Inc., 1900 South
Price Road, Chandler, AZ 85286;

Avnet, Inc., 2211 South 47th Street,
Phoenix, AZ 85034.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: January 9, 2012.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2012-526 Filed 1-12-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P
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